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[Translation]
Hon. Gérard Pelletier (Secretary cf State): 1. 1967-68,

$1,635,000; 1968-69, $2,063,000; 1969-70, $2,521,000; 1970-71,
$2,995,000.

2. 1971-72, $3,408,000; 1972-73, $3,800,000; 1973-74,
$4,250,000.

[English]
ALLOCATION 0F FUNDS UNDER CANADA MANPOWER

TRAINING ON-THE-JOB PROGRAM

Question No. 441-Mr. Orlikaw:

1. How much of the new $20 million for on-the-job-training
programs announced. by the Minister of Finance in the House on
October 14, 197 1, has been allocated?

2. What is the allocation, by province, of money under this
program?

Hon. Bryce Macka.ey (Minster of Manpower and Immi-
gration): 1. The initial $20 million provided for the
Canada Manpower Training on-the-Job Program has
been increased to $50 million, ail of which has been com-
mitted. Funds were initially allocated by region in accord-
ance with the distribution of unemployment. Subsequent
adjustments to the allocations were made to take account
of varying employer response to the program.

2. Total amounts committed in approved proposals, by
province and territory are as follows:

Millions
Province or Territory $

Newfoundland 0.92
Nova Scotia 2.63
Prince Edward Island 1.36
New Brunswick 1.54
Quebec 16.85
Ontario 13.50
Manitoba 2.74
Saskatchewan 2.33
Alberta 3.06
Northwest Territories 0.31
British Columbia 4.72
Yukon Territory 0.04

Total 50.00

NEWFOUNDLAND-SPECIAL EMPLOYMENT PLAN

Question No. 477-Mr. Peddle:
1. How many man-months of work were provided in Newfound-

land under the Special Employment Plan this winter?
2. What amount of money was spent in Newfoundland in this

program?
3. What was the nature of the projects and where were they

located?

Han. Bryce Mackasey (Minister of Manpower and Immi-
gration): 1. In view of the fact that the Special Employ-
ment Plan will not end until May 31, 1972 final and accu-
rate figures will not be available until later. The estimated.
man-months employment figure from November 1, 1971
to, May 31, 1972 is 32,870.

[Mr. Macquarrie.)

2. The estimated federal cost from November 1, 1971 to
May 31, 1972 is $19,875,000. This figure does not include
funds from non-government sources.

3. Detailed data on the location of each project is not
available. The greatest number of projects were in the
nature of road repair; water, sewer, hydro services; forest
inventory and thinning; construction of recreational
fadilities; improvements and renovations of various exist-
ing services; park conservation and development pro-
grams; beach protection work; pollution control; building
of new community fish holding units; health services; first
aid training; and various labour and support programs.

*CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY 0F EGGS TO CFB
GAGETOWN, N.B.

Question No. 494-Mr. Fairweather:
1. Is there a contract for the supply of eggs to, CFB Gagetown,

New Brunswick and, if so, is the supplier complying with the
regulations of the New Brunswick Egg Marketing Board?

2. In future tender applications, will it be a condition of the
contract that suppliers shahl comply with rules and regulations of
respective provincial marketing boards?

Han. lames Richardson (Minister cf Supply and Ser-
vices): Mr. Speaker, in answer to part one, a contract was
placed with Swift Canadian Co. Ltd., of Moncton, for
delivery of eggs to Canadian Forces Base, Gagetown, for
the period April 1, 1972 to April 30, 1972. We understand
that the supplier may not have complied with ail of the
regulations of the New Brunswick Egg Marketing Board.

In answer to part two, although we believe that ail our
suppliers should adhere to the regulations of provincial
marketing boards, it is of course not the responsibility of
a federal government department to administer the vani-
ous rules and regulations of provincial marketing boards.

CANADIAN ARMED FORCES RETIRED PERSONNEL-
TAXATION ON PENSIONS

Question No. 501-Mr. Godin:
1. How many former members of the Canadian Armed Forces

on pension reside in (a) Ireland (b) the United States of America (c)
Australia (d) New Zealand (e) Findland (f) Sweden (g) Denmark (h)
Germany (i) Netherlands (j) Trinidad-Tobago (k) the United
Kingdom?

2. Are these allowances taxable and, if so (a) what was the
percentage of such taxes paid for the years 1970 and 1971 (b) what
will be the percentage for 1972 to 1980?

[Translation]
Hon. E. 1. Benson (Minister of National Defence): 1. (a)

19; (b) 846; (c) 27; (d) 23; (e) none; (f) none; (g) one; (h) 74; (i)
19; (j) one; (k) 462.

2. These ailowances are subject to Canadian Income
Tax if the pensioner is not a permanent resident of the
country he is living in. (a) This information is not readily
available as it would entail the perusal of each pensioner's
file, and the necessary expert staff to undertake the large
amount of work which would be required to gather this
information is not available. (b) In respect to, the new tax
legislation effective January 1972, annuitants who reside
outside Canada will be subject to a 15 per cent withhold-
ing tax after 1 January, 1972. At the end of 1975, this will
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